From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

2

No./D-Blp/ Link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour/ , 6’ 3(;’

HP Forest Department
Dated Bilaspur, the é r 9 } Y9 9 Q

Livisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP

Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No-II,
HPPWD Bilaspur.

Diversion of 1.90 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link
road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour KM 0/0 to 2/500 within the Jjurisdiction of Bilaspur
Forest Division.

Kindly refer to your office letter No.PW/NBT-110-Forest case/Bholi to Lower Bholi/2023-
13955-56 Dated 10.01.2023. on this subject cited above.

It is intimated that IRO Shimla is not accepting the hardcopies of the proposal folders

and replies. You are therefore, requested to comply with the instruction strictly & communication be

made only through online, Only one proposal folder (in original) may be sent this office.

However form the perusal of proposal folders as received vide your letter under reference,

the following shortcoming have been noticed:-

1.

Encls: As above

In the check list of the proposal folder, the page Nos have been marked with erasable
pencil.

The Justification for locating the project on forest land uploaded online in part-I is
different to the hard copy placed in proposal folder.

Toposheet and KML file is differ.

The road has been constructed in violation of FCA 1980 as such Extent of violation and
name of authority which is responsible for violation may also be intimated. A note on
violation is required to be placed in proposal folder.

It may also be intimated as to whether this road is included in the list of 2183 case or
otherwise.

Complete muck management plan is not attached.

KML file of the area proposed for diversion may also be provided in shape of CD / Pen
Drive.

Joint inspection report not attached.

Dumping has also been proposed over forest land hence as per latest instruction of Gol,
the dumping site are required to be shown on KML file and map on toposheet and digital
map in online part-I. Revised KML file, map on toposheet and digital map showing the
dumping site are required to be uploaded against column C ii (b), C (iii) and C (iv) of

online part-I.

Sy (,Q@égg) Yours faithfully,

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP

3,




